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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Erankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 10:37 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuUtD)

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF); Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H
Attachments: 2018-155 GIA for SH7438H.pdf

Catherine,

Please find GIA report in attachment.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr}

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) G478 4848

HOME TEAM &
, # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ##
" One Home, One Team
* Buidoing Our Future Togeiher

WARNING "Privileged/Canfidental information may be cantained in this message If yau are nof the intended addressse, you MUST NOL CooY, IS y
actian In reliance therean Commun af any information in this email to any unauthonzed person 15 an offence unaer the Official Secrets Act |
notify the sender immediately i you recene 1his in e

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 9:53 AM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H

Dear Mr Frankie,

Kindly assist provide us the full set GIA report.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmenis@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(308933)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto:Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H
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Catherine,
Please find GIA for SH7438H in attachment.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Enginesring & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6473 4848

HOME TEAM &
, # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢#
.5 One Home, One Team
. Builging Our Future Togeiher

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be cantained in this message If your are nok 1ha intended addresses. you must not cogy, distribule Or [EKe any
action in reliance thereon Communication of zny information in this emall to any unauthor zed person i an offence under the (fficial Sacrets At Cap 2131 Please

natiy the SeEncer immeadiately If you recalve s in e

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 4:12 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Ce: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM {SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H

Dear Mr Frankie,
Kindly assist provide us the both party GIA report.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com
sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 4:08 PM

To: 'Frankie THAY (SPF)' <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <plivialau@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)' <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assipnmentsi@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H

Dear Mr Frankie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
2



Erom: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto.Frankie THAY @spf.gov.sg]

sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Olivia Lau {LKKAuto) <clivialau@Ilkkauto.com=; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Catherine Chong <catherinechong90.cc@gmail.com>; Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H

your reference : SH 7438H
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/155

Olivia,
Please conduct a post survey for SH7438H and probed with upper range repair cost.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr}

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) B4TE 4848

HOME TEAM 7
" One Home, One Team
. Builging Our Fufure Fogether

WARNING: “Prvileged/Confidential i
action in el arpon Communic
nictify (ke sender immediately if you recsi

tainad in this message i you are not the intended addresses, you st not copy, distribute of 1ade any

nation in this email 1o any unauthorized person is an offence unoear the Official Secrats Act (Cap 213) Please




Catherine Ehnng (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (5PF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuUto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc Catherine Chong; Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
Subject: RE : AEMD/105/009,/2018/155 Post Survey for SH7438H
Attachments: 2018-155 Survey for SH7438H.pdf

Your reference : SH 7438H
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/155

Olivia,
Please conduct a post survey for SH7438H and probed with upper range repair cost.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay {Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automaotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Legistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 64TE 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &

« *TRANSFORMATION 2025 0%

.t One Home, Cne Team
. Building Owr Future Together

WARMING "Fr FOR0 nfidential informaion may e containgd in this massasg. If you am ned the inlended addressen. vou mus! nol copy, tistnDute or 13%e any
Achic rell@nce theraon. Sommunicaton of any intarmaton minis email to any unauthonzed person s an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Gap 213). Please



WACDE T T2 10 | GamloriDelGro Engneading Plo Lid - Layang
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DEMZOTA 1010
SUBMITTED BY Huang Xaa¥an

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleasa report cof rectly the detalls of the accident o spead up the claims procass.

&, This Form must ba completed by tha Policyhalder andlor the

Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possitie, Any witlul misreprasentation of witholding of material facts may allow insurance companiog lo
—Arurate

repudiato pokcy liability,

4. he issus and acoeptance of this Form By ingurancs companios s not an

acmissian ol policy Eability on the pan of the incurance companios

b, Any false reporting may ba referred to the Polica for investigation,

fi. This repart will ba forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA
archiving and thai copees of this report will,

Records Managament Cenfre astablishad by they General Insurance Assoclation of Singagore (GIA) for
lor a fee. ba mada availabla tpan application by interosted parties,

7. By the lodgoment of this report to the Inawrers, you hereby consant 1o 1he archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report bﬁing made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Rag Nao

Email Address

Mabila Phone Mo

Allernative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
05/10/2018 16:10
05/10/2018 12:40
YISHUN ST 61 OPEN CAR PARK B/635
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SH7438H

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG

OFFICE-65508768

HYLUINDAI
140

Exact Furpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa stale action to be taken
Vehicle Categony

Insurance Company

Wame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ccocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Maobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMaill Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

M3 FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088936MFSH

YAP HIAN CHUAN
S1566675G
081111962
OUTDOCR
23121882

35 YEARS AND § MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-83395735

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address BLK 222 YISHUN STREET 21 #10-443
Paglenda To0222

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relalionship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Regestration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vaehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NG

Number of vehicles invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hrz-.r_a hean appruacr_md by unknuwn person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? YES
If Yes Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] PASIR RIS N.P.C
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO ATTACHED / POLICE REPORT : TI20181005/2071
Attachment{s)

Are aceident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thers any audio recorded? NO
y DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registralion Mumber QX228H

Vehicle Make/ModeliColour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory GOVERNMENT
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Mumber

Addrags

Posteode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage LEFT FRT
Mo, Of Passenger {Inciuding Driver)

Page 2 of 20



Sketeh Plan Pg. 1

IMPORT NOTICE

1. Please report corpectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be leted Icyhial rl Driver,

Information provided must be as truthful and aceurate ss possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companics to repudiate pollcy Nability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is nat an admission of poficy liability on the part of the Insurance
compankes.

f.lh'l

L ] lca tion.

6, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid,

B. Congant undor the Parsonal Data Protaction Act (PDPA)
| undaerstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclasa and/or process my parsonal dats/persenal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Parsonal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclo(s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred te as the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police], far the purpose(s)
of

li} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the caims;

(it} investigating the accident and/'or my claims;
{1} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructlons or respanding to any enguiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involoes, reperts or notloes to me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data shout me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} comphying with appficable law In administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims. [collectively the
"Purposas”]

() allinsureris) who have nsured vehlcle(s) invelved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, discdose and/ar process my Personal information for ane ar mare of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta thelr third party service providers or

agents{inciuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes, i

{d) my Personal Information will alse ba collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all future clalms.

(2] the infermation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} toalllnsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

s

(i) for camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws o court orders,

COMFCRT TRANSPOR TATION PTE LTD
CO REG MO 192702331R

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre P'MMM'"‘
Date & Tirme: (I drbver s not the policyholdar) Name:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

GUARMC SeelchPlanform_v3 |

1 1

Page 3 of 20



. Skatch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every t.

COMECET TRANSPORTATION PTELTD 9/
Polieyhalder's Signature tre P

Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Perscnnel’s Signature
Date B Time: (If driver is not the policyhalder) Name:

Date & Time: HRIC/FIN No.:

EIARKAC WketchblanForm W2

Page & af 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

POLICE FORCE LT

Police Station Of Origin: 10of3

Pasir Ris N.P.C Report No. T/20181005/2071
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE
510457
Tel No; 1800-5852999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
usnwzma 15:15 F/20181005/0104 61
m’l‘ﬂ o £ g T z -
Mame uf Infcrﬂnanr Address:
YAP HIAN CHUAN APT BLK 222 YISHUN STREET 21 #10-443 SINGAPCRE
760222
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO f 51566875G Home/Office: Maobile; 83395735
Nationality: Email;
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sew: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 55 08/11/H18962 Driver
Race; Language: Institution / School Nama:
Chinese Mandarin
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Taxi driver Class: 3 Date of Expiry;

eraliInformationlof the’Accident s T L e e TR
Twﬂ o Non-Injury Date/Time of
Accident: Government Vehicle Accident:
05/10/2018 12:40

Location:

Along Road 1

¥ISHUN STREET &1
_0pen space carpark near to B/635 Yishun St 61

Weather: Road Surface; Read Speed Limit:
Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlied | No Traffic

Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side . bulance:

.Anr Badsylinn Ivolvad: T
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 5 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

siesroe AR

Police Station Of Origin: bl
Pasir Ris N.P.C Report No. T/20181005/2071
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

518457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5852299

Related Vehicle | SH7438H (Car) Contact No.| 93395735

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Data Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

EBrief Details.

On the 05/10/2018 at 12.40pm, | was driving my Comfort Taxi inside the open space carpark near to
8/835 Yishun St 61, As | was driving, suddenly a Police Car QX228H came out of the Parking Lot 107,
and hit onto my left front side of my Taxi. The left side of my Taxi was scratched on the front passenger
door portion. While the Police car front bumper on the left side was dented and scratches with the front
number plate dropped off. No one was injured. The Traffic Police came down and took my In-car camera
memory card for their investigations.

! have a witness who is the driver of CityCab SHC7072K.

Page 8 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

POLICE FORCE R B R

Ti20181005/2071

Police Station Of Origin: dof3
PasirRis N.P.C Report No. T/20181005/2071
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

519457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mo: 1800-5852999

Sketch Plan
Infarmant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax?}npy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference,

{ R
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant;
G/ 2
Sr Staff Sgt WONG TING CHIEN
Signature Of Interpreter, _— L2 Date/Time:
Mot applicable 05/10/2018 15:15

Cfficer In Charge Of Case; | Classification Of Case:

TPIGIA/ e
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LL[I & ) Sicarore i
Contact No.: 65476151 POLICE FORCE \gu
Authentication Stamp
NP188
SIGNATIIRE ity

Page T of 20
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I
VICOM LTD
S San Ming Drive Singapose 575014
TAX IWDI CE Marihreg (G5) GAGLE AL
F ac=samile (B G4 5R 101
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD i
#205 Braddell Road
Blk ¢ Ext 1 3rd Level
Singapore 578701
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT. GST REG No. :M3-0000652-A
CUSTOMER ID : VACCOOL13
VEHICLE No. . SH7438H INVOICE No. :LY011539
ACCIDENT DATE : 05/10/2018 INVOICE DATE : 13/10/2018
AIM No. . 3052223863 PAYMENT TERM : 30 Days Credit

INSURED VEH.No: QXZ228H

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE(SGS) AMOUNT(SGS)
Photographs 14 1.00 5 14.00
Transportation 1 50.00 5 50.00
VAC Assessment Fee 1 135.00 5 135.00
REMARKS GROSS AMOUNT S 199.00
CTPL GST @ 7% ] 12 .93
INVOICE AMOUNT $5 212.93

Thie is a computer generated TAX INVOICE

No signature reguired

_ Chegue should be made payable tc '"VICOM LTD'.

SHin Ming Bukiit Batok sk Fukit

511 Flkit Flabodk 30 275 Sngopore G555 o ECniha Bkt Ao 4 Singgegpaein 4 155000
o G5 BRI 35 o 0I5 Sl DR Uik 065 GFAY GES Y Faw) (BS) BrAD e

iy DA vl “airagagaarn 5005018
Vsl A0 HAG S SPA0H - Faes M) G55 HETTH



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD W

#205 Braddell Road WEnM
Blk C Ext 1 3rd Level _ ~ VICOM LTD
IB5 San Ming Dinve Singapons 575718
Singapore 57939701
Mg (G5) GALE 4558

Fiscsirnie (B5) G458 1040

SURVEY REPORT TS

VAC Ref. No. : 533486 Claim No. : 305222363
Accident Date : 05/10/2018 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY
Assignment Date : 0B/10/z2018 Policy No.

Survey Date : 0B/l0/2018 Finalised Dt.:

Survey Report Date : 19/10/2018

B P 5 R e T g TR e R N
Vehicle No. : SH7438H Chassis No. KMHLB4 1UMFUOG5829
Registration Date : 24/03/2015 Engine No. : OBSCURED
Make : HYUNDAI Engine Cap. : 1685 CC
Model : I-40 Transmission : AUTO

Colour : BLUE

R e L e

Foot Brake : SERVICEABLE Steering 1 SERVICEAELE
Hand Brake : SERVICEABLE Modification : NONE
Mileage : 436692KM
TYRES SIZE MAKE BALANCE (mm]
FRONT ERH 205/60R16 HANKOOK ]
FRONT LH 205/60R16 HANKOOK 6
REAR EH 205/60R16 HANKOOK &
FEEAR LH 205/60R16 HANKOOK 6

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd,
59 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969.
Assignment given by: MVA Limts (C.D.G.E.)

[1]Workshop Estimate : 85 2,214.96
[2] Cur Adjustment : 85 1,500.00
[3]Repair Periecd : 3 days

[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried out on without
prejudice basis.

Sin Ming Bukil Batok Hak Bukit

Uy ot By |irihs migapeen il 171 Baikd Habod 51 5 Sheogpore (50847 3 Fakl ok Ave @ Singapese: 4157



SH7438H @ 0510/2018
VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
Workshop VAC
# Qty Vehicle Parts Description Condition Estimate Adjustment
(S%) (S5)
1 1 Front Bumper Deformed 1052.20 1052.20
2 1 Front Bumper Bracket Top Lh tea £t Distorted 22,40 22.40 ¥
3 1 Front Bumper Bracket Lh e Distorted 24.60 24860
4 1  Front Fender Shield Lh Deformed 174.90 17480 7
5 1 Front Wheel Hub Cap Lh Mot In Use 107.10 0.00
Subtotal 1381.20 127410
Less 20 % 276.24 254 82
TOTAL 1104.96 1019.28
| —— =S
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
L Front Fender Advertisement Logo (Lh) MNecessary 100.00 100.00
TOTAL 100.00 100.00

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

1204.96 1119.28



TOTAL REPAIR COST

SH7438H @ 051072018
VICOMLTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting
; Workshop VAC
# Job Description Estimate Adjustment
(S$) (S§)
1 Labour charges 440.00 300:00
2 Spray painitng 440.00 400.00
3 Wiring charges 50.00 2000 *
4 Front wheel alignment 80.00 60.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 1010.00 780.00
= —_
Summary
Workshop VAC
ription Estimate Adjstment
Descriptio o9 {sé}.
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 1204 96 1119.28
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 1010.00 780.00

2214.96 1899.28




SH7438H @ 05/10/2018

VICOMLTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

P, L
Ll , o s .

o

A5 3 OR'S R : e o ik X
i A - e -}"-..-JJ A Y - s e

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained front nearside damage.

The damages seen during our survey were at front bumper, front n/s fender and surrounding
areas. A fuller detailed description of the damages is in Annex A of this survey report.

ESESSOR" | [
AoeEaain & e £

Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) estimated a repair cost of $$2,214.96. We adjusted
it to S$1,899.28 on a part-by-part basis.

As this vehicle was more than 3 years old during the accident, we assess repairs on a lumpsum
basis is appropriate. By applying the market discount of 20% from the part-by-part repairs, the
re-adjusted repair cost on lumpsum basis is $$1,519.42, round upto S$1,510.00 .

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a lumpsum basis at
S$%1,500.00.

The repairs would require a period of 3 working days.

b -

Kamarudin 4hdul Kadir
or VICOM Ltd

_T'n;s report is confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing cur clients and their agents. We will not be rasponsible for the disclosure of such
infarmation or any of its part thersof by any non-contracting party. All rights reserved
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Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No, 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Rel® AEMDY105/00%/2018/155 Date: 23 November 2018

Our Ref: CSI/SPF18020719/K 1vbs2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Divison
Accident Claim Section

(Singapore Police Force)

| Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

{ The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Frankie Thay
Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SH 7438H INSURED VEHICLE: QX 228H ACCIDENT DATE: 05/10/2018

We thank vou for your instruction on 15/11/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SH 7438H from M/s Vicom Ltd.
by Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SH T438H,
¢) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SH 7438H,

Rased on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SH 7438H

Make & Model : Hyundai 140

Year of Registration £ 2015

Chassis Number : KMHLB41UMFU065829
Engine Capacity + 1685 ce

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __ 2 (Two)  working days
to complete,

We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SH 7438H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 185607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

; : Estimate i
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wurkshup?;}) Our T‘u}u’hd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,062.20 1,062.20
1|FRONT BUMFER BRACKET TOP LH NO DAMAGED 22.40 -
TIFRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH NO DAMAGED 24 60 -
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD LH NO DAMGED 174.90 -
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP LH NOT IN USE 107.10 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -276.24 -210.44
1,104 96 841,76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH) (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 100,00
100.00 100.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES. 440.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING 440.00 400.00
WIRING CHARGES. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 80.00 60.00
1,010.00 660,00
GRAND TOTAL 2,214.96 1,601.76
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,200.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18020719/K 1vbs2
THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,200.00 - $1,500.00

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-3AE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and banelit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Reqarl, in whele or in part,
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